
 

 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

On September 21, 2021, the City of San Jose received a proposal for a Commercial Pedestrian Planned 

Development Zoning District Cambrian-Park-Plaza-Signature-Project. This District is currently an 

unincorporated area in the County of Santa Clara. The annexation is a total of 18.13 acres from the 

County of Santa Clara to the City of San Jose.  

 

14200 & 14420 Union Avenue, San Jose (Southeast corner of Camden Ave and Union Ave - 

Google map, District Tom).  

 

The annexation process was completed on October 7, 2022, by the City Council. The current plan is 

for the area to be developed into a mixed-use residential and commercial village to be completed in 

2025.  The plan may change over time, but the following image illustrates the current project scope.   

 

 

              TO: ALL DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL FROM: Anthony Mata 

   Chief of Police  

    

SUBJECT: ANNEXATION OF CAMBRIAN 

PARK PLAZA 

DATE: October 28, 2022 

    

APPROVED 
  

Memo #2022-057 

https://www.sanjoseca.gov/your-government/departments/planning-building-code-enforcement/planning-division/projects-of-high-interest/pending/cambrian-park-plaza-signature-project
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ANALYSIS 

 

The annexation of the aforementioned area has transferred responsibility from the County of Santa 

Clara to the City of San Jose. Therefore, the annexation impacts communication services, police 

services and necessitates changes to existing beat boundaries in the respective designated police 

district (T1). Until the City’s jurisdictional map can be updated, any dispute involving police services 

in the noted area should be resolved by referring to this memorandum and the above provided Google 

aerial map. 

 

ORDER 

 

Effective immediately, the San Jose Police Department shall have jurisdiction for providing police 

services to the area listed above. 

 

 

         
        Anthony Mata 

        Chief of Police 

 

AM:SD:GB 
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